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Organizations

Coastal America
www.coastalamerica.gov

Atlantic States Marine Fisheries
Commission
www.asmfc.org

Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management Council
www.mafmc.org/mid-atlantic/mafmc.htm

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council
http://www.safmc.net

Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management
Council
www.gulfcouncil.org/

Caribbean Fishery Management Council
www.caribbeanfmc.com/

Duke University Program for the Study of
Developed Shorelines (includes an on-line
database of beach fill projects through 1996
and risk maps for oceanfront beach
communities)
www.eos.duke.edu/Research/psds/psds.htm

Louisiana State University Hurricane Center
www.hurricane.lsu.edu/

Cornell Shoals Marine Lab
www.sml.cornell.edu

University of North Carolina Institute of
Marine Sciences
www.marine.unc.edu

University of Miami Rosenstiel School of
Marine and Atmospheric Science
www.rsmas.miami.edu

Virginia Institute of Marine Sciences
(VIMS)
www.vims.edu

University of South Florida College of
Marine Science
www.marine.usf.edu

University of Southern Mississippi Gulf
Coast Research Lab
www.coms.usm.edu/gindex.htm

Dauphin Island Sea Lab
www.disl.org

The American Shore and Beach
Preservation Association
www.asbpa.org

Estuarine and Coastal Sciences Association
www.ecsa.ac.uk

Coastal Alliance
www.coastalalliance.org

Surfriders Foundation (includes their annual
Beach Report)
www.surfrider.org

www.coastalamerica.gov
www.asmfc.org
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www.marine.unc.edu
www.rsmas.miami.edu
www.vims.edu
www.marine.usf.edu
www.gulfcouncil.org/
www.caribbeanfmc.com/
www.coms.usm.edu/gindex.htm
www.disl.org
www.eos.duke.edu/Research/psds/psds.htm
www.asbpa.org
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www.surfrider.org
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National Sea Grant Program
www.nsgo.seagrant.org

Federal Agencies

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
www.fws.gov

USFWS Coastal Program
http://www.fws.gov/cep/coastweb.html

USFWS Region 4 (Southeast)
http://southeast.fws.gov/

USFWS National Wildlife Refuge System
http://refuges.fws.gov/

USFWS Coastal Barrier Resources System
(CBRS)
www.fws.gov/cep/cbrtable.html

Patuxent Wildlife Research Center
www.pwrc.usgs.gov

U.S. Geological Survey Coastal and Marine
Geology Program
http://coastal.er.usgs.gov

USGS Florida Caribbean Science Center
www.fcsc.usgs.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration
www.noaa.gov

National Ocean Service (in NOAA)
www.nos.noaa.gov

NOAA National Centers for Coastal Ocean
Science
www.nccos.noaa.gov/

NOAA Coastal Services Center
www.noaa.gov

NOAA CSC Beach Nourishment in the
Southeast
http://www.csc.noaa.gov/opis/html/beach.htm

NOAA Office of Coastal Resource
Management (OCRM)
www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/welcome.html

NOAA Coastal Zone Management Program
(with links to state programs)
www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/czm/

National Marine Fisheries Service
www.nmfs.noaa.gov

NMFS Office of Habitat Conservation
www.nmfs.noaa.gov/habitat/index.html

NMFS Habitat Conservation Division
(including links to individual offices in the
southeast)
http://caldera.sero.nmfs.gov/habitat/habitat.htm

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
www.usace.army.mil

USACE Wilmington District
www.saw.usace.army.mil

USACE Charleston District
www.sac.usace.army.mil
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USACE Savannah District
www.sas.usace.army.mil

USACE Jacksonville District
www.saj.usace.army.mil

USACE Mobile District
www.sam.usace.army.mil

USACE Galveston District
www.swg.usace.army.mil

USACE New Orleans District
www.mvn.usace.army.mil

USACE South Atlantic Division
www.sad.usace.army.mil

USACE Norfolk District
www.nao.usace.army.mil

USACE New York District
www.nan.usace.army.mil

USACE New England District
www.nae.usace.army.mil

USACE Baltimore District
www.nab.usace.army.mil

USACE Philadelphia District
www.nap.usace.army.mil

USACE North Atlantic Division
www.nad.usace.army.mil

USACE Waterways Experiment Station
(WES)/Engineering Research Development
Center (ERDC)
www.wes.army.mil/

USACE Coastal and Hydraulics Laboratory
http://chl.wes.army.mil

USACE Coastal Inlets Research Program
(CIRP)
http://cirp.wes.army.mil/cirp/cirp.html

USACE Institute of Water Resources
www.wrsc.usace.army.mil

Natural Resource Conservation Service
(NRCS)
www.nrcs.usda.gov

U.S. Minerals Management Service (MMS) -
INTERMAR (marine sand and gravel
resources)
http://www.mms.gov/intermar/marineac.htm

MMS Environmental Program
http://www.mms.gov/eppd/index.htm

National Park Service
www.nps.gov

Environmental Protection Agency Beach
Watch
http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/beaches/

Council on Environmental Quality
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq/
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State Agencies

Virginia Coastal Program
http://www.deq.state.va.us/coastal/

North Carolina Division of Coastal
Management
http://dcm2.enr.state.nc.us

North Carolina Wildlife Resources
Commission
www.ncwildlife.org

North Carolina Division of Marine Fisheries
www.ncfisheries.net

South Carolina Department of Natural
Resources
http://www.dnr.state.sc.us/

South Carolina DHEC
http://www.scdhec.net/

Georgia Coastal Management Program
www.dnr.state.ga.us/dnr/coastal

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection Office of Beaches & Coastal
Systems
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/

Florida DEP Historic Shoreline Database
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/his_shor.
htm

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission
www.fl orida conse rvati on.or g/

Florida Marine Research Institute (part of the
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission)
www.floridamarine.org

Alabama Coastal Area Management Program
http://www.adeca.state.al.us/adeca/pages/page
s_stm/STE_Coastal%20Programs_Coastal-
Zone-Management-Program.stm

Mississippi Department of Marine Resources
http://www.dmr.state.ms.us/

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources,
Office of Coastal Restoration and
Management, Coastal Management Division
http://www.dnr.state.la.us/crm/coastmgt/cmdp
age.html

Texas Coastal Management Program
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/cmp.html

Estuaries and Wetlands

Clean Water Restoration Act of 2000 draft
Restoration Plan
www.estuaries.org

National Estuarine Reserve Program
http://inlet.geol.sc.edu/NOC/home.html

North American Wetland Conservation Act
http://laws.fws.gov/lawsdigest/coaswet.html

EPA Wetlands
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/wetlands/te
chnical/

http://www.deq.state.va.us/coastal/
http://dcm2.enr.state.nc.us
www.ncwildlife.org
www.ncfisheries.net
http://www.dnr.state.sc.us/
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www.dnr.state.ga.us/dnr/coastal
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/his_shor.htm
www.floridaconservation.org/
www.floridamarine.org
http://www.adeca.state.al.us/adeca/pages/pages_stm/STE_Coastal%20Programs_Coastal-Zone-Management-Program.stm
http://www.dmr.state.ms.us/
http://www.dnr.state.la.us/crm/coastmgt/cmdpage.html
http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/cmp.html
www.estuaries.org
http://inlet.geol.sc.edu/NOC/home.html
http://laws.fws.gov/lawsdigest/coaswet.html
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/wetlands/technical/
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Birds

Audubon Society=s Important Bird Areas
www.audubon.org/bird/iba

Breeding Bird Survey data
www.mp2-pwrc.usgs.gov/bbs

Christmas Bird Count data
www.mp1-pwrc.usgs.gov/birds/cbc.html

North American Bird Conservation Initiative
www.bsc-eoc.org/nabci.htm

Partners in Flight
www.partnersinflight.org

U.S. Shorebird Conservation Plan
www.manomet.org/USSCP/

North American Colonial Waterbird
Conservation Plan
www.nacwcp.org

Piping Plovers
http://pipingplover.fws.gov

USFWS Office of Migratory Bird
Management, Shorebirds
http://migratorybirds.fws.gov/shrbird/shrbird.
html#ques4

South Atlantic Migratory Bird Intiative
http://samigbird.fws.gov

Cornell University=s BirdSource
http://birdsource.tc.cornell.edu

Coastal Hazards

National Hurricane Center (includes historical
data, damage costs, info on specific storms,
forecasts on current storms and seasons)
www.nhc.noaa.gov

National Weather Service
www.nws.noaa.gov

Natural Hazards Center (includes electronic
copies of Quick Response Reports on specific
disasters and other publications)
www.colorado.edu/hazards/index.html

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Hazard Mitigation Program
www.fema.gov/mit/hmgp.htm

SeaGrant haznet
www.haznet.org

USGS Center for Integration of Natural
Disaster Information (CINDI)
http://cindi.usgs.gov/index.html

Small Business Administration (SBA)
Disaster Assistance
www.sba.gov/disaster

USDA Natural Disaster Assistance
www.usda.gov/da/disaster/nda.htm

Heinz Center Report on Coastal Erosion
www.heinzcenter.org
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www.usda.gov/da/disaster/nda.htm
www.heinzcenter.org
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Marine Resources

Essential Fish Habitat
http  ://ww  w.nm  fs.noaa.go  v/H  abita  t/habitatprotection/
essentialfishhabitat.htm

Marine Protected Areas
http://www.mpa.gov

U.S. Coral Reef Task Force
http://coralreef.gov

NOAA Damage Assessment and Restoration
Center
www.darp.noaa.gov/

Publications, Policies, Regulations, Laws,
etc.

U.S. Code
www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/

Digest of Federal Resource Laws (summaries
from the USFWS Office of Congressional
and Legislative Services)
laws.fws.gov/lawsdigest/indx.html

USFWS Laws, Regs, Policies &
Congressional Info
http://laws.fws.gov/laws2.html

National Survey of Fishing, Hunting and
Wildlife
www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/fishing.html

Federal Wildlife and Related Laws Handbook
(Center for Wildlife Law, University of New Mexico)
http://ipl.unm.edu/cwl/fedbook/index_statute.
htm

Government Printing Office (GPO) Access 
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/index.html

Thomas (Library of Congress)
thomas.loc.gov

Federal Register
use GPO Access above

Executive Orders
http://www.nara.gov/fedreg/eo.html#top

Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ)
NEPANet (info on NEPA guidelines)
http://ceq.eh.doe.gov/nepa/nepanet.htm

USACE Technical Reports, Memoranda,
Engineering Manuals, etc.
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/usace-docs/en
g-manuals/em.htm
http://www.hq.usace.army.mil/cepa/publicat.htm

USACE Coastal and Hydraulics Laboratory
Publications
http://hlnet.wes.army.mil/library/publications/

USACE Planning Guidance
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/usace-docs/en
g-regs/er1105-2-100/toc.htm

USFWS Publications
www.nctc.fws.gov/library/pubunit.html
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MMS Publications
http://www.mms.gov/itd/hdqrspubs.htm

USGS Publications
http://usgs-georef.cos.com

National Ocean Report (1999)
www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov/oceanreport/ind
ex.html

National Academy Press (books are on-line)
http://www4.nationalacademies.org/nas/nash
ome.nsf

Proceedings of the National Academy of
Sciences
http://www.pnas.org/

Books at Duke University Press (includes the
Living with the Shore series for individual
states)
http://www.dukeupress.edu/books/index.shtml

Journal of Coastal Research
www.CERF-JCR.com

Estuarine, Coastal and Shelf Science
www.academicpress.com/ecss

Journal of Sedimentary Research
http://spot.colorado.edu/~jsedr/

Natural Hazard Center=s Disaster Research
and Observer Newsletters
www.colorado.edu/hazards

SciCentral: Gateway to the Best Science and
Engineering Online Resources and Breaking
Research News
http://www.scicentral.com/

Scirus (science search engine)
http://www.scirus.com/

Environmental News Network (ENN)
www.enn.com

NatureServe - An Online Encyclopedia of Life
www.natureserve.org

Sea Level

EPA=s Global Warming - Sea Level Rise Site
www.epa.gov/globalwarming/publications/im
pacts/sealevel/index.html

United Nations International Panel on Climate
Change (IPCC)
www.grida.no/climate/vital/

NOAA Tide Gauge Data (current and
forecast)
http://tidesonline.nos.noaa.gov
http://co-ops.nos.noaa.gov/

NOAA Tide Gauge Data (historic)
www.opsd.nos.noaa.gov/

USGS Stream Gage Data
http://water.usgs.gov/realtime.html

http://www.mms.gov/itd/hdqrspubs.htm
http://usgs-georef.cos.com
www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov/oceanreport/ind
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www.natureserve.org
www.epa.gov/globalwarming/publications/impacts/sealevel/index.html
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USACE Field Research Facility
http://www.frf.usace.army.mil/frf.stm

Photographs

NOAA=s Photo Collection
www.photolib.noaa.gov

USFWS Photo collection
http://pictures.fws.gov

The Coastal Imaging Lab Image Archive
http://cil-www.oce.orst.edu:8080/archives.html

Planetary Photojournal: NASA's Image
Access Home Page
http://photojournal.jpl.nasa.gov/

USACE Coastal Inlets Research Program
Inlets Database (includes photos of most
inlets plus technical information about
federal projects at inlets)
http://cirp.wes.army.mil/cirp/cirp.html

Sea Turtles

Sea Turtle Survival League & Caribbean
Conservation Coalition (includes satellite
tracking info)
www.cccturtle.org

Sea turtle navigation and orientation research
www.unc.edu/depts/oceanweb/turtles

Flora

Guidelines for the conservation and
restoration of seagrasses in the United States
and adjacent waters (NOAA Decision
Analysis Series #12)
http://shrimp.bea.nmfs.gov/library/digital.html

www.cop.noaa.gov/pubs/das.html

USDA Plant Materials Program
http://Plant-Materials.nrcs.usda.gov

National Handbook of Conservation Practices
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/nhcp_2.html

Terrestrial Fauna

SC Seabeach Amaranth
http://refuges.fws.gov/plants/seabeachamarant
h/introduction.html

Grant Sources

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation
www.nfwf.org

North American Wetland Conservation Act
Grants (NAWCA)
http://birdhabitat.fws.gov/NAWCA/act.htm

Coastal Wetlands Conservation Grant
Program
http://www.fws.gov/cep/cwgcover.html
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Environmental Grantmaking Foundation
(produces an annual directory and CD-ROM
guide of environmental grants)
www.environmentalgrants.com

The Grantmanship Center
www.tgci.com

Chronicles of Philanthropy (a biweekly
newspaper for corporate sources)
http://philanthropy.com

The Foundation Center
http://fdncenter.org

The Sonoran Institute (national searchable
database for grant programs)
www.sonoran.org

The Conservation Technology Support
Program
www.ctsp.org

The River Network (for river network and
local watershed partnerships)
www.rivernetwork.org

EPA (specific info also listed on Regional
websites)
www.epa.gov/seahome/grants/

GIS Sources

SC Dept. of Natural Resources GIS Data
http://www.dnr.state.sc.us/water/nrima/gisdata/

SPOT aerial imagery for South Carolina
www.strom.clemson.edu/teams/dctech/spot.ht
ml

SC GIS Resources (compiled by the USGS)
http://coastal.er.usgs.gov/national_assessment
/scarolina/

NC Corporate Geographic Information
Agency (clearinghouse for all NC GIS data)
www.cgia.state.nc.us

NOAA=s National Geographic Data Center
(NGDC)
www.ngdc.noaa.gov

LIDAR data from NOAA-USGS
www.csc.noaa.gov/crs/tcm/index.html

TIGER 2000 Census data (from the U.S.
Census Bureau; includes streets, counties, and
other infrastructure and demographic data for
all U.S. counties)
www.geographynetwork.com/data/tiger2000

The Nature Conservancy GIS Information
http://madgis.tnc.org/index.php

USACE Regional Sediment Management GIS
tools (includes ~200 shortcut functions for
ArcView 3.2 with how-to instructions for
many types of coastal analyses)
Http://gis.sam.usace.army.mil/Projects/RSM_
Workshop/index.htm

www.environmentalgrants.com
www.tgci.com
http://philanthropy.com
http://fdncenter.org
www.sonoran.org
www.ctsp.org
www.strom.clemson.edu/teams/dctech/spot.html
http://coastal.er.usgs.gov/national_assessment/scarolina/
www.cgia.state.nc.us
www.ngdc.noaa.gov
www.csc.noaa.gov/crs/tcm/index.html
www.geographynetwork.com/data/tiger2000
http://madgis.tnc.org/index.php
Http://gis.sam.usace.army.mil/Projects/RSM_Workshop/index.htm
www.rivernetwork.org
www.epa.gov/seahome/grants/
http://www.dnr.state.sc.us/water/nrima/gisdata/

